Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Yoo, James

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Lauren A. Mancuso'; 'Hackman, Scott’

Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland, RO3169
Hi James,

I've reviewed the work scope with the consultant. This permit can be issued.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Yoo, James <jamesy@acpwa.org>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland

James,
This case is closing. | don’t know what this permit is for. | will research and get back to you.

Thx,
Keith

From: Yoo, James

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland

Hi Keith,

Is this permit OK to approve ?

From: Yoo, James

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Subject: Drilling Permit Application at 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland

Hi Keith,

Permit application to conduct 24 DP to 10ft. in depth for environmental investigation.
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OCOMOTIVE DIESEL SPILL (T10000006708) -

1408 MIDDLE HARBOR ROAD
OAKLAND, CA 94607
ALAMEDA COUNTY
CLEANUP PROGRAM SITE
PRINTABLE CASE SUMMARY | CSM REPORT

Summary Cleanup Action Report Regulatory Activities Environmental Data (ESI) Site Maps / Docu

i Regulatory Profile

CLEANUP STATUS - DEFINITIONS
OPEN - ELIGIBLE FOR CLOSURE AS OF 7/13/2016 - CLEANUP STATUS HISTORY
POTENTIAL CONTAMINANTS OF CONCERN

DIESEL

FILE LOCATION USER DEFINED BENEFICI,
ALL FILES ARE ON GEOTRACKER OR IN THE LOCAL AGENCY GW - MUNICIPAL AND DOM
DATABASE

DWR GROUNDWATER SUB-BASIN NAME
Santa Clara Valley - East Bay Plain (2-9.04)

| site Historv



pplication Detail for Application ID 1491331495939

Application ID: 1491331495939
Submitted On: 04/04/2017 11:45:04 By: INTERNET

pproval Status

Sitemap

Conditions

Sitemap Received 04/04/2017 Pending Conditions |  Appl

| Edit Sitemap File Received |

roject Information

Project Site City:
Project Start Date:
Property Owner:

Owner Address:

Client:
Client Address:

pplicant Information

Oakland

04/18/2017

Union Pacific Railroad Union Pacific Railroad
1408 Middle Harbor Road

Oakland, CA 94607

Union Pacific Railroad Union Pacific Railroad
1408 Middle Harbor Road

Oakland, CA 94607

Applicant:
Address:

Contact Name:
Contact Phone:

Arcadis - Lorraine Fuller
2999 Oak Rd

# 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
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